Maysville, Mo. December 3, 2018

Meeting of the DeKalb County Commission

Presiding Commissioner, Harold Allison, West District Commissioner Kyle White, East District Commissioner, Garry McFee and County Clerk, Melissa Meek. Kyle Carroll was in attendance for prayer and opening of meeting.

Presiding Commissioner, Harold Allison led all in attendance in prayer with all reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. Office holders and employees attended the prayer and pledge this Monday morning. Special prayers were said for patrons with new diagnosis of cancer and those battling health issues.

The Commission welcomes any and all to the openings of their Commission meetings.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve the agenda and also approve the minutes for the meeting that was held on November 27. East District Commissioner, Garry McFee made the second. Motion carried.

Farmer's Electric General Manager Rod Cotton met with the Commission and presented calendars and planners for 2019. The Commission appreciates Rod taking time out of his busy schedule every year to meet with them and keep them updated on happenings with Farmer's. Rod advised that in the last 26 years Farmer's Electric has helped 700 families thru their Area Youth Benefit Fund with funds totaling approximately \$800,000. You do not have to be a member to ask for assistance you just must reside within their service area. They serve children ages 18 and under and serve 9 county's. If you have questions please feel free to call Farmer's Electric at 800-279-0946

Randy Mendenhall, Assistant District Bridge Engineer with MODOT and Austin Hibler, Area Engineer for MODOT met with the Commission to kick off the bridge inspection's for 2019. The County has 185 bridges to inspect and inspections will start 2nd week of December and end in February of 2019. Road & Bridge Supervisor Bill Gray will travel with Austin to do the inspection and when the final report is done it will be sent back to the Commission as well as Bill Gray. Austin advised County Clerk, Melissa Meek that the leadership program will be held in May for the County to attend and give the welcome address to those in attendance.

The final reading of the road closure in Dallas Township was done with the road being closed January 1, 2019.

911 signs were discussed and the bridge crew is working to get signs ordered and installed.

The Commission reviewed and approved accounts payable and payroll.

Sheriff Andy Clark met with the Commission to discuss happenings around the County.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White gave a report of Tri-County Health. It was noted that DeKalb County's census includes both prisons in Cameron. Kyle will report that back to the board.

The question came up about 3 signors being on the checks. It was decided to keep the signatures as they were with the Presiding, County Clerk and the Collector/Treasurer as signors.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek advised that the NW Commissioner's meeting will be held December 13th in Oregon Missouri. Kyle and Garry will be attending.

Per the Commission the Courthouse will be open during inclement weather if all Banks and Post Offices are open.

Randy Dillon, Viebrock met with the Commission to discuss needs of the County and present them with calendars for 2019.

The Employees and Office holders at the request of the DeKalb County Commission will meet for a moment of silence and prayer for our President George Bush whom passed away on Friday November 30th.

Collector/Treasurer, Jessica Lee presented the adjustment register to the Commission for them to review and approve.

The register was approved.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White the motion to adjourn with East District Commissioner, Garry McFee making the second. Motion carried.

The next meeting of the Commission will be December 3, 2018 at 9 a.m.